members. The Sunday School was organized October 17. The first church building was dedicated on January 1 in Yakima 1882 City, or Union Gap. 1885 The church and building were moved to North Yakima to a site between Yakima Avenuc and "A" Street on the east side of Third Street. The women were organized as the Christian Women's Board of 1890 Missions and the Senior Christian Endeavor came into being. The new church was built on the new site, Third and "B" Streets. 1907 1909 The church was dedicated with Charles Reign Scoville as guest speaker. Henry Bicknell gave \$3,000 for the first pipe organ. 1910 Dr. Douglas S. Corpron became our first Living Link Missionary. 1923 With his family he went to China where they served twenty-five years.

First Church was organized on October 16 in Union Gap with twelve

- 1927 Our educational building was dedicated.

 1943 Land was leased on the Naches River where our \$35,000 church camp
- 1949 The ground at Fifth Avenue and Prasch was pirchased for the new Broadway Church and dedicated.
- 1950 The Broadway Church was dedicated.

was constructed.

1880

- 1953 April 16 site of the branch church at Englewood and 44th purchased.
- 1955 First Church votes to establish branch at Westpark site.
- 1956 January 8. Branch Sunday School began in Westpark Kindergarten.